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TO: Eric Campbell, City Manager

FROM: Wesley Russ, Assistant City Attorney

DATE: August 9, 2021

RE: Proposed Ordinance to Repeal Title 15, Chapter 5, Article B, “Produce Market at Municipal
Parking Lot”

Summary: Title 15, Chapter 5, Article B contains outdated ordinances related to the Farmers Market in
the Municipal Parking Lot.

Background: Since at least 2008, the Farmers Market at the Turner Pavilion in the Municipal Parking
Lot has been subject to the terms of an agreement with the Harrisonburg Farmers Market Association. As
the Harrisonburg Police Department is no longer responsible for managing a market for the sale of farm
produce, Title 15, Chapter 5, Article B is no longer necessary and can be repealed in its entirety.

Vendors at the Farmers Market will continue to be subject to any relevant business licenses.

Key Issues: N/A

Environmental Impact: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Prior Actions: N/A

Alternatives:
(a) Repeal Title 15, Chapter 5, Article B, “Produce Market at Municipal Parking Lot” in its
entirety
(b) Decline to take any action

Community Engagement: N/A

Recommendation: Staff recommends alternative (a)
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Attachments:
1. Title 15, Chapter 5, Article B

Review:

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each department
that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of review
only addresses the readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the recommendation for
approval or denial of the issue.






